GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW_DELHI - 110001

F6/DFSIMS/2023/NDZ/ R 05| Dated:- O /98/2023

To,
Sh. H.S. Negi,
Liaison Manager,
Bharat Hotels Limited,
Barakhamba Avenue, Connaught Place, New Delhi.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of FSC in r/0 The World Trade Centre (Bharat Hotels Limited) Barakhamba
Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi.

Sir,

department on 26/09/2023 in the presence of Sh. Vasudev (Chief Engineer) and Mr. Chandan (Fire
officer) and the following shortcomings were observed:-

1. Corridor provided at third floor found encroached by petro net gas offices and not available for
freely evacuation of occupants.

2. Alternate exit is not available at first floor for occupants of IOCI, office personal.

3. Sprinklers are not provided at some offices at upper floor, required to be extended to left out
areas.

4. Lift signages found removed.

Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. Further, the
occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at risk and

liability of owner/occupier. The licensing /statuary authority may take Suitable necessary action as
deemed fit.

Yours faitkfulfy

Delhi Fire Service



